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Wireless Message_
To: Shri Ibrahim Ali Hussain
Vice Chief Captain & MPC Car Nicobar G//O DCC/’(/
Info: DC Nicobars

From: Director (Tw) Port Blair

No.1=454/91-TW Dt. 3 .1" .94 U/c

Please refer resclution dated

21.4.1992 of Tribal Council Car Nicobar regarding
utilisation of land allotted for Nicobarese Home

~at South Point fa construction of Guest House(.)

APWD had axea already taken up construction of
Nicobarese Guest House on above land and building
s is nearing completion (.) Meanwhile the
Executive Engineer PBND APWD has suggested that

a portion of the existing old timber building

of Nicobarese Home at South Point needs to be dis-
mantled to make available sufficient approach to
the Nicobarese Guest House under construction {o)
Request advise tribal representative of Njcobarese
Home to allow APuD to dismantle a portion of the
existing old timber building under intimation to
this Administration immediately (.)

Cbl'f (PC JAIN)
/ GD \ Director (Tribal Welfare)

oe AW



